## Oregon Coastal Quilters Guild

#### March 9, 2023

### **General Meeting**

Meeting called to order by President Darcy delaRosa at 1pm.

Approval of Minutes: Motion to approve minutes made by Barbara Kingsley. Seconded by Linda Patrick.

<u>Community Quilters</u> – Lindanne Perdue – She needs a volunteer to coordinate the delivery of the quilts.

Jan McQueen – Ukranian Quilts – Have 11 or more finished. Have 7 more to give. Will give to members in our community. Have some quilts that need binding and some that need quilted.

<u>Membership</u> – Patty Stephens reported that 49 members are present with 9 on zoom. Total membership is 149 with two new members.

<u>Veterans</u> – Rose Shaw reported there will be a sew in on March 15<sup>th</sup>. There will not be a veterans presentation. As of tonight, they have 34 applications. The nursing home in Lincoln City has many veterans living there.

<u>Merchandising</u> – New jackets are in. Cost is\$65 for jacket and vest is \$60. Embroidery will be the ship.

Raffle Ticket Sales and 2024 Raffle Quilt - Meralee has raffle tickets to pick up. Each packet contains 24 tickets. Price of tickets is \$1 each or 6 for \$5. Quilt is touring now. Will need people for LC Fair to sell tickets. Looking to other venues to sale tickets at. If you have ideas, please contact Meralee.

There are two options for the 2024 raffle quilt. One choice is to use the bridge panel and put borders around it. The second choice would be to raffle a quilt that Toni Brodie would donate. The quilt is approximately 55 x 70 inches. The blocks are hand appliqued using Kaffe fabrics. The blocks were donated to Community Quilts and Toni sewed them into a top. The blocks are needle turn applique. Top only – it will need to be quilted.

April meeting will vote on which choice to use.

<u>Challenge quilts</u> – Viki West - A picture of your quilt will need to be sent to Nan by May 1<sup>st</sup>. The quilts can be turned into Viki at the April, May or June general meeting. They will be displayed at the June meeting for voting. They all need sleeves as they will be displayed at the quilt show. Also attach your paint chips.

Documentation – Joanne Sedlacek – 1<sup>st</sup> documentation will be held on April 15<sup>th</sup>.

There is also documentation in Sept on the same date as a workshop. 9:30 to 3:30 at the Carriage House. She will work on changing the date.

<u>Rec Center Quilts</u> – Debbie Mosley – She only has 2 quilts for this time. She needs quilts – This time using the bridge panel or ocean theme. Next time there will be summer flowers. If you have ideas for displays, please let her know.

<u>Fund Raising</u> – Chris Benedetti – On the web, there is a form to fill out for the online auction. Give a description or history of your quilt. Link to form under Fundraising. 100" or less should go into the Small Quilt Auction rather than the Fund Raising. In addition to quilts, other ideas include wall hangings, table runners, purses or totes.

Small Quilt Auction – Jean Amundson - ½ funds to go a 503(c) charity. If you donate a quilt, you can put a name in the charity.

<u>Programs & Workshops – Jane Szabo - Workshop tomorrow is Thread Theory.</u> April workshop is Robin Reilly collage the Laura Heine way.

<u>Quilt Show</u> – Meeting next Thursday at the Newport Library at 1pm. Still could use some volunteers. Registration is open. Toni Brodie volunteered to help.

Registration –Darcy delaRosa - 4 quilts have been registrated. If they get too many, list the ones you want shown first. Must have a picture and a sleeve. No pins in either the label or the sleeve

Toni Brodie – Special Ribbon – Next month she will have sign-ups

# Program:

Nine Patch Quilting – Speaker is Nancy Goldsworthy

"Needles, Thread and Bobbins Oh My" is the name of the book she has written.

Received a thank you from Georgia Sabourin for sending her pictures of the Oregon Garden Retreat.

Also received a thank you for 2,163 trees in Oregon. This was a donation from the sale of 2022 Challenge quilts at the quilt show.

Quilter's Surprise – Jackie Stankey – Fiskars Scissors & a box full of thread.

<u>Nifty Notion</u> – Pat Laub – Silicone Iron Rest – Absorbent Stone Car Coaster & Schmetz Universal Needles

Donation received from Fat Quarter Shop – Linda Patrick – cutting mat.

Donation (Unknown doner) – Ultra Pro Seam Ripper – Patty Stephens

Block of the Month won by new member Georgia

### Show & Share:

Diane Tillotson – 2 table runners & a veterans quilt with a panel and blocks made at the retreat.

Teecia Cornelious – Table Topper and a wall quilt. & 4 valentine placemats.

Toni Brodie – Happy Quilt with needle turn applique. Piece of cake pattern. And she hand quilted. Bed Quilt.

Paulette Stenberg – (3 quilts) blue & white quilt, red and white embroidery and pieced wall quilt. Raffle quilt she is giving to Fish of Lebanon pastel quilt pinwheels.

Nan Scott – Quilt for Small Quilt Auction. Used a pencil to hi-lite bird. McKenna Ryan pattern. And a patriotic quilt.

Darcy – Sew together bag

Jean Amundson – Autumn quilt from a kit she purchased at a previous quilt show using border prints.

Pamela Potter – pieced the top with the blue and yellow BOM blocks she won. She will donate top, back and batting for a Ukranian quilt.

Nancy Goldsworthy (speaker) showed a blue and yellow quilt that will be donated to a Ukranian group in Portland.

### Announcements:

Quilt Show May 12-13 in Grants Pass

Next general meeting: April 13th

Executive Board Meeting: March 16<sup>th</sup> by Zoom

Quilt Show Meeting – March 16<sup>th</sup> hybrid meeting at Newport Library

Finishing School – March 23rd

Meeting adjourned 3:02pm

Respectfully submitted

Pat Laub